



MOHD BAHRODDIN MBB BADRI

ADDRESS

No.10, Jalan BM 6/9C, Section 6,
Bandar Bukit Mahkota Bangi,

EMAIL

bahroddin@isra.my
ibnubadri1@gmail.com

PHONE

019-6767009

PROFILE STATEMENT

Mohd Bahroddin Badri is a Researcher at International Shariah Research Academy for Islamic Finance (ISRA) established by Bank Negara Malaysia in 2008 to promote applied research in Shariah and Islamic finance. He is also Shariah Specialist at ISRA Consultancy Sdn Bhd (ICSB) a consultancy arm of ISRA and Shariah Committee of Citibank Malaysia Berhad. His significant contribution to Islamic finance industry includes an involvement as Drafter for few Policy Guidelines (Shariah Standards) issued by Bank Negara Malaysia. He is one of the co-Authors of the world's first most comprehensive Islamic finance textbook, "Islamic Financial System: Principles & Operations" (2 Ed) and co-Author of Sukuk: Principles and Practices that was launched by HRH Sultan Nazrin Muizzuddin Shah at the Kuala Lumpur International Islamic Forum 2017 (KLIFF 2017). He has produced several research papers, actively presented and participated in local and international workshops, seminars and conferences e.g. Brunei, Singapore, Jakarta, Oman, Istanbul and Toronto, Canada. Currently he is pursuing Doctoral Degree in Business at International University Malaya-Wales.

WORK EXPERIENCE

RESEARCHER

International Shariah Research Academy (ISRA) / 2012 – present

SHARIAH SPECIALIST,

ISRA Consultancy Sdn Bhd (ICSB) / 2015 – present

LECTURER

International Islamic University Malaysia, CFS (IIUM) / 2003 – 2012

LECTURER (Part time)

University of Islamic Science Malaysia (USIM) 2008-2012

SHARIAH ADVISORY EXPERIENCE

SHARIAH COMMITTEE

Citibank Malaysia Berhad / 2013 – present

SHARIAH ADVISOR (for ICSB)

Credit Guarantee Corporation Malaysia / 2015 – present

SHARIAH ADVISOR (for ICSB)

Affin Hwang Investment – Stockbroking Institution / 2015 – present

EDUCATION

PHD CANDIDATE (BUSINESS)

International University
Malaya-Wales (IUMW)

MASTER OF SHARIAH (ECONOMICS)

University of Malaya (UM) 2008

B.IRK ISLAMIC JURISPRUDENCE (FIQH USUL FIQH)

International
Islamic University Malaysia (IIUM)
2001

SPM (9A's-7 Agg), Sek. Men.Agama
Persekutuan, Labu (SMAP Labu) Sekolah
Berasrama Penuh, 1994

SRP (7A's 6 Agg) Ma'had Salahuddin
Abd Aziz Shah Sabak Bernam, 1992

TECH SKILL

TRELLO

MENDELEY

MICROSOFT WORD

POWERPOINT

EXCEL



M O H D B A H R O D D I N

MBB

B A D R I

ADDRESS

No.10, Jalan BM 6/9C, Section 6,
Bandar Bukit Mahkota Bangi,

EMAIL

bahroddin@isra.my
ibnubadri1@gmail.com

PHONE

019-6767009

PRODUCT STRUCTURING EXPERIENCE

- **Shariah Consultant**, Structuring Shariah Compliant Guarantee Products for based on Takaful model for ACGF, a Germany based institution.
- **Shariah Consultant**, Convergence of Conventional Loan to Islamic Financing, Credit Guarantee Corporation Bhd

GOVERNANCE & POLICY EXPERIENCE

- **Principal, Task Force Committee**, BNM Shariah Standards/Policy Guidelines on Al-Rahn (Pledging) for Bank Negara Malaysia
- **Principal, Task Force Committee**, BNM Shariah Standards/Policy Guidelines on Bay`al-Sarf (Currencies Exchange) for Bank Negara Malaysia
- **Task Force Committee**, Shariah Policy Guideline of Interest Scheme on Ijarah al-Ashkhas and Ijarah al-A`yan for Suruhanjaya Syarikat Malaysia
- **Principal, Task Force Committee**, Shariah Governance Framework for Lembaga Zakat Selangor
- **Shariah Auditor**, Internal Shariah Audit, Cagamas

MODULE DEVELOPMENT EXPERIENCE

- **Reviewer**, Professional Training for Certified Shariah Advisor and Auditor (CSAA), Accounting and Auditing Organization for Islamic Financial Institutions (AAOIFI), Bahrain
- **Module Developer** (Subject Matter Expert) Professional Training for Association of Shariah Advisors in Islamic Finance (ASAS), Malaysia
- **Module Developer** (Subject Matter Expert), Bachelor Degree of Islamic Finance Programme for Al-Bukhary International University (AIU)

CO-AUTHOR IF TEXTBOOKS



**Islamic Financial System
Textbook: Principles and
Operations** (2nd Edition),
(A Project Sponsored by
Cagamas)

**Sukuk Textbook: Principles
and Operations** – (A Project
Sponsored by Khazanah
Nasional Berhad and Security
Commission Malaysia,
Patronized by Bank Negara).
Launched by HRH Sultan
Nazrin Muizzuddin Shah at the
Kuala Lumpur International
Islamic Forum 2017 (KLIFF



M O H D B A H R O D D I N

MBB

B A D R I

A D D R E S S

No.10, Jalan BM 6/9C, Section
6, Bandar Bukit Mahkota Bangi,

E M A I L

bahroddin@isra.my
ibnubadri1@gmail.com

P H O N E

0196767009

RESEARCH PAPERS IN SHARIAH AND FINANCE

- Receptivity to Family Takaful Products: An Analytical Study in the Federal Territory (Thesis Master)
- Utilisation of Customers' Pledged Item as Instrument to raise Fund for ArRahnu YaPEIM (Research for YaPEIM)
- Preference Shares: An Analysis of Shariah Issues (ISRA Research)
- Shariah Rules and Interpretations Across Jurisdictions: Towards Greater Global Connectivity in Islamic Finance (Collaborative Research between ISRA and Bank Negara)
- 'Critical Appraisal of Rahn-based Islamic Microcredit Facility From Shari'ah Perspective', Published in Advances in Natural and Applied Sciences Journal (ANAS Volume 7, Number 3: July-Sep, 2013)
- Application of Tanazul in Sukuk: A Critical Analysis From Shari'ah Perspective (ISRA Research)
- Incentive Fees in Islamic Finance: A Diagnosis of the Fiqhi Characterization (ISRA Research)
- Critical Appraisal of Letter of Guarantee (Khitab al-Daman) in Malaysian Islamic Finance Practice (ISRA Research)
- Concept of Risk Taking in Islamic Financial Transaction (ISRA Research)
- Critical Appraisal of the Rahn-based Islamic Microcredit Facility (ISRA Research)
- Analisa Syariah Terhadap Produk-produk Pelaburan Emas di Malaysia (ISRA Research)



Winner of Best Paper Award 2017 - "Shariah Issues in Preference Shares: An Analysis Based on Musharakah Contract" at the 1st International Halal Management Conference (IHMC) 2017, Seoul South Korea

Winner of Best Teacher Award 2007 and 2010, IIUM



M O H D B A H R O D D I N

MBB

B A D R I

A D D R E S S

No.10, Jalan BM 6/9C, Section
6, Bandar Bukit Mahkota Bangi

E M A I L

bahroddin@isra.my
ibnubadri1@gmail.com

P H O N E

019-6767009

CONDUCTING TRAININGS/PRESENTATION

- **Speaker**, In-House Training on Shariah Principles and Operational Issues of Murabahah Financing at CGC, 2017.
- **Speaker**, In-House Training on Shariah Framework for Stockbroking, Affin Hwang Investment Bank, 2017
- **Moderator**, FINTECH Forum 2017, Sasana Kijang
- **Speaker**, Shariah Governance Framework, for Delegates from National Bank of Ethiopia, 2016
- **Speaker**, Shariah Principles, Issues and Prospects for Managers OCBC Al-Amin, 2016
- **Speaker**, Applied Shariah In Islamic Finance for Managers at Maybank Islamic, 2016
- **Speaker**, Risk Taking vis-à-vis Risk Management from Shariah Perspective, 6th Global Islamic Marketing Conference in Istanbul, Istanbul University, Turkey, 6-8 May 2015,
- **Moderator**, ISRA 9th Muzakarah Cendekiawan Syariah Nusantara, Jakarta, 10 June 2015,
- **Speaker**, Charging a Fee for a Guarantee in the Islamic Guarantee Scheme by Credit Guarantee Corporation Malaysia Berhad: An Analysis from a Shari'ah Perspective, 2nd Annual Conference of Islamic Economics and Islamic Finance Toronto Canada, 30th Oct 2014
- **Speaker**, Shariah Contracts in Product Structuring for Managers at CIMB Islamic, 2015
- **Speaker**, Shari'ah Reporting Practice in Malaysia: Does Country of Origin or Being a Member of AAOIFI Matter? Malaysia Financial, Malaysian Finance Association Conference, Sime Darby Convention Centre, Bukit Kiara KL, 2-4 June 2013

REFERENCES

PROF. DR. ASHRAF MD HASHIM,

CEO ISRA Consultancy Sdn Bhd
Jalan Universiti A
Kuala Lumpur

*(Chairman of Shariah Committee Bursa Malaysia,
Deputy Chairman Shariah Advisory Council of Bank
Negara and Securities Commission Malaysia)

ASSOC PROF.DR MOHAMED FAIROOZ ABD KHIR,

Islamic University of Malaysia
Cyberjaya

*(Chairman of Shariah Committee Agrobank, SC Maybank,
Securities Commission Malaysia)